

CRE PTO General Meeting Minutes

8/12/20 6:30 pm

Location: Virtual on Google Meet

Present: Amy Zimmer, Brad Westerfield, Jessica Thompson, Will Hurst, Shannon Ladislas, Holly Sample, Bridget Westerfield, Stacey Johnson, Jessica Read, Laura Metzger, Katy Crowley

The following items were emailed out prior to the meeting:

- Agenda
- PTO important dates

Proceedings:

- A. Introductions of Board of Directors
- B. Opening for the Hospitality Committee Chair
- C. Keep up to date with PTO on social media this year
- D. Calendar
  - a. This will be tentative depending on the situation with Covid
  - b. Increased Dine to Donate for fundraising
  - c. Trying to still do Cultural Celebration
    - i. Contact families and highlight them on social media, have them share a recipe
    - ii. Reach out to Shannon if interested in helping
- E. Budget
  - a. Present budget
  - b. Early in the year, not much actual
  - c. Hope to still have events with a modified schedule
  - d. Hopeful that new items will be added to bring in income
- F. Roadrunner Rewards
  - a. Review Amazon Smile connecting to the app
  - b. Box tops for education switching to scanning your receipt – instructions on social media and newsletter
  - c. Kroger rewards – follow link to register
  - d. Coca-Cola Gives – cap codes and scan with app or input on
- G. Dine to Donate
  - a. Blasting on social media and in newsletter
  - b. Tomorrow night – Kona Ice 6-8pm 3 locations (Anderson Hall pool, Sweet Briar pool, Rosewood/Plantana Pool)
  - c. Aug 27<sup>th</sup> Texas Roadhouse 4-10pm – mention CRE for to qualify, Dine in or carry out
  - d. Caravan Canvas – Sept 15<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30pm on Zoom. Paint the Roadrunner.
  - e. Sept 24<sup>th</sup> Chicago Pizza All day, Dine in or Carry Out
  - f. Oct. 1<sup>st</sup> – Texas Roadhouse – Ready to grill event
  - g. Anyone that has any connections or ideas please reach out to Amy Zimmer.
- H. Hospitality Committee
  - a. Reaches out to new families to CRE
  - b. Create a greater bond between families and the school
  - c. Stacey Johnson volunteer to be chair
- I. Contact email on PTO website for the board

- J. Fill out google form to be on the email list
- K. By laws
  - a. Quite a few changes in the bylaws
  - b. Special Meeting announced to vote on the proposed bylaws – Sept 14<sup>th</sup> tentative date
  - c. Will email current and proposed bylaws to everyone on this meeting
- L. Box tops – paper box tops will be collected in the vestibule of the school for anyone who has them.
- M. Adopt a staffer – have all been adopted and we have a wait list